

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 1:57 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: Flint Lab Results

Jeff Hansen's contact info if u get the opportunity to forward him the results.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hansen, Jeff" <jrhansen@lan-inc.com>
Date: February 27, 2015 at 8:40:22 AM EST
To: Mike Prysby <prysbym@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint Lab Results

Hi Mike,

Do you know if the DEQ lab has gotten Flint THM / HAA5 results yet? Flint has not seen anything yet but they said you normally see the results before they do.

Jeffrey R. Hansen
Senior Project Manager

<[image001.gif](#)>
1311 South Linden Road, Suite B • Flint, MI 48532
T 810.820.2682 • C 810.333.3201
www.lan-inc.com • JRHansen@lan-inc.com

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 1:56 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Philip, Kris (DEQ)
Cc: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint TTHM

Ok I will take care of it. Now enjoy your weekend.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 1:55 PM
To: Philip, Kris (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Flint TTHM

Jeff Hansen from LAN is interested in receiving the most recent TTHM results so they can include it in Flint's OEL report due March 1st.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 27, 2015, at 12:24 PM, Philip, Kris (DEQ) <PHILIPK@michigan.gov> wrote:

Here are Flint's most recent 4 quarters of TTHM data.

<02310_Flint_TTHM_02 27 2015.xlsx>